

RE: Fair Hydro Regs- Materials

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 24 Oct 2017 18:03:21 -0400
Attachments: REG-11654_ID51067_LRC_CBN-DRAFT-V10.docx (178.03 kB)

Hi Folks,

Sorry, please use this version of the pink note. Minor changes.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 24, 2017 5:49 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Teare, Rebecca (CAB) <Rebecca.Teare2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Regs- Materials

Hi Folks,

Attached are the current drafts of the regs, the approval form, and comments/edits on the pink note.

The regs and approval form are still undergoing changes, but these are near final. I hope to get you updated ones tomorrow.

Thanks and sorry for the delay in getting these to you.
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: October 24, 2017 8:47 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Teare, Rebecca (CAB) <Rebecca.Teare2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fair Hydro Regs- Materials
Importance: High

Hi Martin:

Following up to see where materials are at for the Fair Hydro Plan regs? We really need to have the package, including comments on the draft note, this morning if we are going to be able to ensure that the item stays on for the 30th.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618

